

# **About Me**

I am a reliable time management person, always active and excited to learn new skills, and I have experience in

Work, whether individual or group work Master life skills and social communications I am good at using modern technology

#### EXPERTISE

Participated in Summer school At Karlsuhe University in Germany At the international program supported by DAAD Titled health education in different

environments Associated with the movement held (Healthy Learning Environment in a Perior

(Healthy Learning Enviorment in a Period of intercultural diversity-transition in movement)

Transfer training course (DFB) GIZ organization .

Participated in the Arab Conference European School of Sports and Health Sciences .

Certificate of research and development Sports science activities (study) .

Personal Training certificate .

Arbitration certificate from the Federation Jordanian in swimming .

Training course (teaching and learning using

Modern teaching methods and technology Education to engage in academic work)

# RAMA MOHAMMAD ALSHARKSI

# 23/MAY/1993

#### EXPERIENCE

Worked at the University of Jordan as a gymnastics coach in

College of Sports Sciences from 2016 to 2017.

In addition, worked at the University of Jordan in the College of Sports Sciences under the Higher number of services purchased (in gymnastics) from 2017 to 2018.

And also, was assigned as a part-time lecturer to teach in the College of Sports Sciences At the University of Jordan (to teach gymnastics courses, 1 gymnastics 2 female students) one year ago 2018 to 2023.

Appointment at the University of Jordan as a full-time lecturer in the College of Sports Sciences in 2023.

### EDUCATION

## University of Jordan

Holds a bachelor's degree in sports education, specializing in University of Jordan with a very good average (3.23/4) in 2016.

Holds a master's degree, specializing in sports education at University of Jordan. With an excellence rate of (4/4) in the year 2020. And now is doing her BHD degree At the University of Jordan, supervision and teaching specialize in Physical Education .

### LANGUAGE

- English
- ARABIC



00962780775932



r\_alsharksi@ju.edu.jo

Amman - AL jubeiha